MODESTO CITY SCHOOLS

Planning and Facilities Support

SUHOOLS

426 Locust Street, Modesto, California 95351-2699

(209) 574-1610 » (209) 576-4879 fax + www.monet.k12.ca.us

TO: City of Modesto-Building Permit Department
Attn: Oscar Diaz and Gene Gomes

DATE: February 22, 2017
FROM: Cyndi Campbell, Planning Analyst-Business Services-Planning
SUBJECT: Veteran’s Housing Project-2430 Glendale Avenue, Modesto, CA

OWNER: The Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus and or
Great Valley Housing Development Corporation

Please find this memorandum as evidence of exemption from the payment of school facilities
fees for the following project:

Veteran’s Housing Project
2430 Glendale Avenue, Modesto, CA

EXEMPT
from Modesto High School District fees.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.
Thank you.

Coypdi Canmploell

Cyndi Campbell

209-492-1685 (direct line)

Planning Analyst
campbell.cy@monet.k12.ca.us

ce: Mary Ramirez-Construction and Procurement Coordinator
Housing Authority of the County of Stanislaus
MRamirez{@stancoha.org

Becky Meredith-Sr. Director Business Services
Moedesto City Schools
Meredith.b@monet.k12.ca.us




